
From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD;

lesliewpatterson@msn.com; jkemp@smithmanus.com
Subject: OCD Case 16071 - CFM Oil LLC
Date: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 3:14:50 PM

Florene:
 
We have reached an agreement (ACOI-344) to return CFM Oil LLC to compliance in the above
referenced case and therefore request that the above refenced action be dismissed.  Please let me
know if you require anything further.
 
Thank you,
Keith
 

Keith Herrmann
Office of the General Counsel
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Tel: (505) 476-3463
Fax: (505) 476-2220
Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us
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